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hy, Gus: nlen Xe Shea, Director oo Et, 12, Frederick, Ka, 217011 FOLAPA. &pps 8/1/78 
Depertmert of "Justice . OS 
Weshiugton, D.C. 20530 

Dear By, shery, 

Yourfletter of f July 27, 1978 reported Steps your staff is texing to review the 

F3I's processing of the tine assassination and relatec recorés in ey C.4. 75-1996. 

4s of the time I received your letter and the attached tabs I had not reveived a copy pa 

of the Goverment's Reply Memorenéum an? Supplenmentel Nexorendun in Support of its 
mm £-4,77-199]. 0 

motion for sum “Bry duégercen {Ta going over the *eply FKenorengun = have just coze to t 

attached afficsavit of Fai SA Hertic Woods, executed “uly 12,1976, *¢ 3c about this, 

that I now write. 
re 

As you are eware I have also requested certain politicel rccorés sehatiae to Dr. 

King end his sssocistes ant orgenization, When s special projects unit of CES-TV : 

asked For three of the records iucluded ja RY regue st I serced to the roposal that 

these records be PrQCSEBES, for CBS prior to the processing of ali the records. in- 

cluéeé $n py request. Zeceuse I had (ané heve) no objection to CDS Levine access to 

these recorms before my request if met I aie not give this patter further thought 

potil reading Sk Vood's effidevit end its ettsched Exhibit Br which is xy 7/8/77   ietter to the FEI releting to this reouest. 

45 my letter of 7/8/77 reflects through ins@vertence in 1975 Kr. Lesar ocitted 

    
the word "Conotelpro” ir neking my request, At that tine other srecial FEI destematior! 

t 

vere not pubdlic knowledge “so I could not heve specified ther acyvay.” In 1975 1 

wes wuch J6ss faniliar with Pei filing practises than I now an, 

During Mr. lesar's 1976 cross exanination of Fal FOIA agents in C.&. 75-1995 

wa 
they testified that the Fri does mocept vertsal pone Es At stim sé 

_—_— =~ 

ved, 5 G4 Go not recall but belgeve 4t is whan ¥ lesrme thet eke FEI 

  

dncluge all of what T esl] the the politicel materiel I mede 2 verbal request for 4¢ which 
EAS OSUnE 

Sik John Eartingh eccepted. S& Eerting: was supervisor on the recorés in C.A. 75-1905, <q  
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for pe, In pert this is reflected in the eecondbaracreph of ny letter of U6/T1s 
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A Uittle over a year aco, sftar I had offered to file a wri ten request and hat been 

tolé it vas not necessery, the Frl ssked thet I rake the raguest in writing. This 

request ie ny letter of 7/8/77, purshant to several earlier discussions of this with 

the FEI agente working on the C.A4. 75-1995 records, 

During these discussions I wes told thet when ths FEI Tanisheé segregating the 

records ordered sequesterce in the Archives the rezaining records would be processed 

  

because I wes told thet these recorés woulé be processed after Sndce Srith's order 

vas compliec with I mede no fire densnés, as my letter also reflects, 

I ac led to believe by SL Yood's afficavit that the FEI is considering the date 

of uy letter as tbe Gate of request. I was under the icpression that the processing was 

to be under C.k. 75-1996, If thie ae ‘pat dS wane dhen 2 believe that the processing 

should be dn sccoré with the cate of nv first request. Thie is prior to 7/8/T7e 

| “tis eles in my ring that fief eee sea was to have begkn once Jutzge Scith's 

order Kas cozplisé with, I believe the correspondence reflects thie underetandinge 

anc the Fri's fr2ilure to questios or eispite ny urserstending, 

Fy letter also refers to other requests Tor sone or all of these records, as of 

before 7/8/77, a6 that based ou my belief that I was a prior regquestar vie C.4. 75- 

1995, I volunteered to await this processing of the other requests to save ths Fal   tine ané money. (Paregraph 1.) The tine estiratevof the FHI, es of more than a year 

acc, was “"geverel months.” I believe a year is something longer than several months, 

ZI now Leve FEI records indicating the processings of other requests without oy 

being provided with eny of those records, I believe thet et the very least I should 

have been previded with these recorés that were proceseed and vere given to others, 

of 
ZT.ec reripge? Fyrall of this by the extreordinary lapses of tine incluise din 

SL Wood's affidavit. The FBI is not a respondent $n CA. 77-1997- The Reply Memorandur 

Goes not include other and relevent tices, qe &lso is not inforcative regarding the 

Overlep with C.4. 75-1986.  



- 

Almost two years ago I began to received MUREIK recorés fron the FEI. Throughout 

the processing of these records, as the worteiects sbow, the FEL referreg documactes to    the CLA, | State Department ang other agencies, CLA referrals rScbed me only recently, 
with the 6/6/68 letter of kr, cCreicht, There yere 15 docuzents of 35 Pages only. 
(Mr, MeCreicht has not yet + replied to my letter, of whick I sant you a copye) 

feferrals froz State were mailed only a weex ego, unger dete of 1/25/18. 
Shortly before this sudden burst of ecupltance energy by the FEI the Civil Dyvisy 

Tile¢ a Motion for Suzuery Judgexent in CoA. 77-1597, on 5/26/78. 

By SA Wood's eccounting of the CIA's rererrels to the FEI in C.A,. Ti-t997, as 

of the time of the filing of this ‘Botion the CLA hat not yet jocate 4 and pent to the 

FsI nore trax FEI recorés than it had sent to the FEI prior te filing the Motion, 

Prior to the filing of the Motion 27 docuzents were peferred back to the Fol, By an 

undated letter received 2 month an2 a helf after the filing of the Motion the CIA sent 

the FBI "43 docizents and e dJisting of three adéStiozal Gocupentse.se” These 46 recoms: 

SL boo2 stetes, ere iugtages in ey request of the FBI for Politics] records relsting iat 

“r, King and others, Of all of these records, SA ¥ood states, oniv tio — deen sent 4 

My request of the CTA was on 6/11/77. 1t Lenore Hy request uotil J file suit, TH 12/2 and 
€ ané then suhioriaht it began dribbling FSI records beck to the FEI, begincing with/10. Apzaren/ 

coinciding with the prederetion of the Kotion for Surmary Judgement, it sent one more ¢ 

5/5/78. Tien the 46. | 

All of these exoept two are still in DORD, Sone have bean there since last year, 

OF course I ex concerned that Civil Division ana CL& are so anxious to move to 

Cistiss thet they allege corpliance prior te the corpletion of the longoverdus and 

still-ineo:plete searches. (More than one and e half fines the number of FEI documents 

  

were foun? sfter the Motion was filei then prior to the filing, although it would appeld 

that full corplience fs a =e erequisite for cisnissal,) 

I ac elso concerned that SL Wood avoids atating whether or not eny of the other 

referred recorés sre within ry requests of the FBI, as aos ees= probsedle. #roz what  
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I bers roceived to now I a> surprised that nore of the CIA's loug elsyed Processing 

of records the FBI began sending it in 1976 appeers to have led the CIA to acy of ie. 

own relevant records in compliance with the request of C.&. Tit OFT = _ 
“you . 

As 2 prelude to what follows I recind/that the FEI rejecte 2 the Suggestio 5 ° ry
 

cr 

ducge in C.4. 75-1995 and instead of assieiing free agests to this historical case, 

which reguired more agents, the FBI return aed these of ite Cperetion Onsleught to 

  

Sielc offices, It also reassigned,sto Eeadquarters posts fron the processing of becords# 

in that case, Obviously the rate of processing was considersbly éininished ené alse 

cbviously this extercec to the politicel records. . 

- Fore than a year ago I was willing te accompdete the FEI —e of its FOIA 

Pressures, even though froxr my experience these ara largely of its own creation, 
with . ° 

‘It bes not, for evanple, yet provided me/the single recora.I specified I wanted to be 

able ‘to use then or just e few other relevant ones I did went for cy writing, It bas 

nov yet provided Mr, Aders' statement to the Senate, which you tole me peverel moet 

ago it woulée send. That recoré shouvle be reedily retoevehie., as shorls the PSD recoré 
et 

*y. £2ens use? ir his prepare? ststement. 
Tees, 

  

- Ino coctination the foregoing fects load me to reouest thst my appesl be ected upo 

before there car be any further éevelopoont 4 Sc €.L. 77-1997, in whick tre seme 

> Department that hes not complied with this request is counsel to the CIA enc is moving} 

~ —e   for surnary judgement prior to compliance ic that case. 

Recorés slready processet should be no probler;, They shovld be resdily saveilable 

aué require only norpetan. Sone of these recorés vere processed long ago, as records Ia 

heave establish, With regard to the other recorés, I would like a réasonsble achedule 

because 1 believe 4t da relevant in C.4. 77-1997. (Of course the tine pernitted by 

the atatyte ic TRE pest and the FBI hes not ever asked for an extension of tines). 

I woulé elso like to evoid the unseemly eituation of C.4. 75-1448, in which I 

f Wes not given on discovery what was in the files, ae well as what ie rélevant in that 

. CIVEN 
\ Cuse, & Inter mquester being betme what I still have not been given efter several  



The situation has changed since ve lest Giscussea the recorés involved din both 

cases. I ther agreed not to press ths FBI, Eovever, the sane Pepartzent has just 

— USpblesented dts efforts to end C.k. 77-1997 even while séritting thet its client had | 

not located most of the admittedly relevant records prior to mfving to dismiss. 

«t
 While I heve been seeking to acconodate other cocponerts - in a case the goes back 

hore then mine years - the Civil Division fe applying difficult tins presaures on 

  

~ 
ae bs me when it knows only too well that my conssel also is over-comiticd and wh at 

} kuovs that recofis referred to the FSI by the CIA Jest veer have not yet been processed) 

Under these circumstances I hope you can underetand ny renewal of my appeal end 

will egree to extsiite’. précessing. I believe the Reply Menorancuc an’ Supplesental 

Bexorendus to Support leave me no alternatives 

Sincerely, 

Eerolé weisberg 
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